Minutes

Alcoholic Beverage Licensing (ABL) Committee Advisory Neighborhood Commission (ANC) 6A October 18, 2016

Pursuant to notice duly given, a meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Licensing Committee ("Committee") of ANC 6A was held commencing at 7:00 pm on October 18, 2016 at Sherwood Recreation Center, 640 Tenth (10th) Street NE, Washington, DC 20002.

Committee Members Present: Jay Williams (Co-Chair), Christopher Seagle (Co-Chair), Michael Herman, Roger Caruth, and Mark Samburg.

Committee Members Absent: Justin Rzepka and David Oberting.

Commissioners Present: Mike Soderman (6A03)

Community Members Present: Avery Leake (Avery's Bar and Lounge), Ryan Gordon (Queen Vic), Brittany Urse and Devin Gong (Copycat Co.), Mark Menard (Star & Shamrock), Blair Zervos (H Street Country Club), Pleurat Hundoz (neighbor), other neighbors.

I. Call to Order

Mr. Williams called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. The meeting, having been duly convened, was ready to proceed with business with a quorum. There were no additions or edits to the agenda as published.

II. Community Comment

None.

III. Old Business

IV. New Business

- A. Discussion of Renewals of Class CT Liquor Licenses.
 - Mr. Williams explained that for every renewal period, all licenses up for renewal are placed on the agenda for discussion, regardless of whether there have been concerns raised. This way, the ANC has the opportunity to hear from neighbors who may have concerns, but had not yet raised them.
 - Mr. Williams thanked all the representatives for establishments who were present, noting that even if there was no discussion, he was glad they were in attendance and willing to hear from their neighbors.
 - i. Atlas Arcade (1236 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
 - ii. Rock N Roll Hotel (1353 H Street NE)
 A neighbor was present who wanted to discuss an alley issue with
 management, but he did not believe the issue was bad enough for ANC
 action. The neighbor was put in touch with management, who he met with
 after the meeting. No action was taken.
 - iii. Da Luft Restaurant and Lounge (1242 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
 - iv. Langston Bar & Grille (1831 Benning Rd NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
 - v. The Queen Vic (1206 H Street NE)

There was no discussion, and no action was taken.

- vi. The Elroy (1423 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- vii. Star & Shamrock (1341 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- viii. Mythology & Lore (816 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- ix. Biergarten Haus (1355 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- x. Copycat Co. (1110 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xi. Little Miss Whiskey's (1104 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xii. Impala Cantina y Taqueria (1358 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xiii. H Street Country Club (1335 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xiv. The Pursuit Wine Bar (1421 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xv. Sol Mexican Grill (1251 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xvi. Rose's DejaVu (1378 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xvii. Liberty Tree (1016 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xviii. Vendetta (1212 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xix. Avery's Bar and Lounge (1370 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xx. Halftime Sports Bar (1427 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.
- xxi. The Pug / Toki Underground (1234 H Street NE) There was no discussion, and no action was taken.

V. Adjourn

The Committee adjourned at 7:30 pm.